Carrie Davis

From: Colleen Hodgson .

Sent: December 3, 2020 9:23 PM

To: CRD Mailbox

Subject: Grant for Assistance Year Round Intake $1000 and under.

Big Creek Community Association
Box 1, Big Creek, BCVOL 1KO

Grant for Assistance Year Round Intake $1000 and under.

On December 9, 2019 the Community of Big Creek was awarded a Grant in the amount of $800.00. This money was to
be used to purchase a 100 Ibs of roast beef for our 2020 Big Creek Roundup and the purchase of 3 solar yard lights.

The 3 solar yard lights were purchased and installed, illuminating the grounds around the hall, car park and out houses.
This has allowed the safe passage of people to and from the hall.

The arrival of Covid-19 in the spring forced us to cancel all plans for community meetings, activities and our Big Creek
Round Up. Funds will be ear marked for a Big Creek Round Up 2021. Purchasing the meat for dinner is one of our

largest costs and increases yearly. This money will be a great help.

The CRD was recognized for awarding the community this grant in our email news letter. When we are able to meet
again the CRD will be recognized and thanked once again.

Thank you very much on behalf of the Community of Big Creek.
Sincerely

Colleen Hodgson




